Public Document Pack [ &&3OXFORDSHIRE
WY COUNTY COUNCIL

www.oxfordshire.gov.uk

Working for you

Delegated Decisions by Cabinet Member for Children,
Education & Families

Monday, 14 May 2012 at 12.00 pm
County Hall, Oxford

Items for Decision

The items for decision under individual Cabinet Members’ delegated powers are listed
overleaf, with indicative timings, and the related reports are attached. Decisions taken
will become effective at the end of the working day on 22 May 2012 unless called in by
that date for review by the appropriate Scrutiny Committee.

Copies of the reports are circulated (by e-mail) to all members of the County Council.

These proceedings are open to the public

Qrer S C el -

Peter G. Clark

County Solicitor May 2012
Contact Officer: Deborah Miller

Tel: (01865) 815384; EMail:deborah.miller@oxfordshire.gov.uk

Note: Date of next meeting: 11 June 2012

If you have any special requirements (such as a large print version of
these papers or special access facilities) please contact the officer
named on the front page, but please give as much notice as possible
before the meeting.




3.
4,

Page 2

Items for Decision

Declarations of Interest
Questions from County Councillors

Any county councillor may, by giving notice to the Proper Officer by 9 am two
working days before the meeting, ask a question on any matter in respect of the
Cabinet Member’s delegated powers.

The number of questions which may be asked by any councillor at any one
meeting is limited to two (or one question with notice and a supplementary
qguestion at the meeting) and the time for questions will be limited to 30 minutes in
total. As with questions at Council, any questions which remain unanswered at the
end of this item will receive a written response.

Questions submitted prior to the agenda being despatched are shown below and
will be the subject of a response from the appropriate Cabinet Member or such
other councillor or officer as is determined by the Cabinet Member, and shall not
be the subject of further debate at this meeting. Questions received after the
despatch of the agenda, but before the deadline, will be shown on the Schedule of
Addenda circulated at the meeting, together with any written response which is
available at that time.

Petitions and Public Address

Chill Out Fund 2012/13 - May 2012 (Pages 1 - 42)

Forward Plan Ref: 2012/017
Contact: Ruth Ashwell, Area Service Manager — Youth (Central) Tel: (01865)
810649

Report by Area Service Manager — Youth (Central) (CMDCY4).

The Cabinet Member for Children, Young People & Families is
RECOMMENDED to consider the applications (listed in paragraph 5 of this
report) for grant support in the light of the officer recommendation as set out
in the application annexed to this report.




Agenda ltem 4

Division(s): N/A

CABINET MEMBER FOR CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE & FAMILIES
May 2012

IMPROVING AND EXTENDING PROVISION FOR CHILDREN AND
YOUNG PEOPLE IN OXFORDSHIRE
CHILL OUT BIDS FOR 2012/2013

Report by the Director for Children, Young People & Families

Introduction

1. Oxfordshire County Council believes that YOUTH MATTERS and has set up
a fund of £100,000 to support work with children and young people across the
county. The fund supports the aspirations of those working with children and
young people in Oxfordshire to ensure all children and young people can
access positive activities in their leisure-time by 2020.

2. We know that how children and young people spend their leisure-time has an
important influence and impact on their resilience and their quality of life.
Engaging in constructive activities can increase children and young people’s
positive attitudes, improve motivation, increase aspirations, develop social
and life skills, enhance interpersonal skills and help build social capital. All of
which is vital for children and young people to help them avoid taking risks
such as experimenting with drugs/alcohol or being involved in anti-social
behaviour and crime. Participation in positive activities can also help increase
the resilience of vulnerable children and young people who are trying to
rebuild their lives. For children and young people with physical or learning
disabilities it can be a lifeline and reduce social isolation. For groups such as
young carers, positive activities provide respite and can improve their outlook
and quality of life.

3. Projects must meet the broad aspirations above and be targeted at children
and young people 8 — 19 years (extended to 24 years for young people with
learning disabilities).

4, The Chill Out Fund will consider a wide range of bids supporting children and
young people’s access to positive activity. Applications for funding are invited
that comply with the following criteria:

e Aimed at children and young people 8 — 19 (up to 24 for those with
learning disabilities).

Show evidence of the involvement of young people in the application.

Demonstrate increased access to positive leisure-time activity.

Show matched funding from a source external to the county council.

Demonstrate the ability to account for funding.

5. Applications will be considered on a monthly basis.

$bwgkaqup.doc Page 1



Bids for May 2012

8 applications have been received

CMDCY4

Applicant organisation Amount Amount
Requested recommended

Hanborough Playing Field Association £5000 £5000

West Oxford After School Club £1590 £600

Artisjustaword £2720 £500

Woodstock Youth Club £1825 £1825

Faringdon Twinning Association £550 £550

Didcot Air Training Corps £5000 £2000

The Sport for Streets Initiative £4366.80 £4366.80

Oxford Sports Partnership £5000 £5000

TOTAL £26051.80 £19841.80

Awarded to date

£22, 020

Amount left:

£77, 980

Applications to May meeting

£26,051.80

Amount recommended for April

£19,841.80

$bwgkaqup.doc Page 2




CMDCY4

RECOMMENDATION

6. The Cabinet Member for Children, Young People & Families is
RECOMMENDED to consider the applications (listed in paragraph 5 of
this report) for grant support in the light of the officer recommendation
as set out in the application annexed to this report.

Jim Leivers
Director for Children, Education & Families
Background Papers: Application

Contact Officer: Ruth Ashwell, Youth, Engagement & Opportunities —
Service Manager Tel: (01865 810649)

May 2012

$bwgkaqup.doc Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Reference #: COF007 Meeting date: May

Name of Organisation Project Name
Hanborough Playing Field Hanborough Playing Fields
Association

Amount asked for: £5000 Timescale July 2012 to

Hub Area:  Witney

Project description?

31% March 2013

future use.

They would like to improve their pavilion, there will be a completely new
changing room block, thereby increasing the use for sport. There will also
be a new small hall which would be used for out of school hour's clubs etc.

The whole pavilion will be improved, making it more usable for current and

Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items {cont on separate page if necessary)

Cost £465,000

Pavillion upgrade — including new changing rooms, and a | £465,000
new small hall

TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £465,000
B: Matched funding in place and secured (please tist where

the funding has coma from)

Agreed grant from WODC £100,000
Hanborough Parish Council £36,000
Hanborough Sports and Social Club £5,000
HPFA £5,000
Total of matched funding (B) = £145,000
A — B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) £5,000

Page 5



# young people benefiting Age range:

Currently 45+ but more
in the fulure

Have they applied before  Yes J No

If yes, when, how much and have they completed
evaluation form

Comments:

5-13 upto 19in
future

£3000

Completed by: Annelies Henshall

This sound like a really valuable community resource that | suggest should
be awarded £5000. It would be great if the young people from the community
could be involved in the redevelopment and | am pleased to hear that it will
be available for sessions after school, during weekends and the school
holidays. | also hope that it will be accessible to young people with a range
of additional needs, including physical and learning disabilities.

Suggested amount
to award
£5000

Page 6




AR LI RE

COUNTY COUMCIL

ey aor e g sk
= B

Office use only

Application number:

R S v

Application received:

2icd Ayl 202

Acknowledgement letter sent:

Amount requested:

2ch A0rd_Xol—

Name of Organisation

H(:\u M&DU@H Q_ﬂ}”\q l:l (N, @Stﬂ:‘tﬁ -L—I,ULJ 5

Project Name

Hereorouer Pawvuwiog

U Peikmde
How much are you requesting? (no more £
than £5k) 5j Qv -
Has your organisation applied for this Yeu B
funding before? ves

How many times have you applied for the
funding?

We have received_ &= { times before.

Total received before is £ m -500‘0

Age range of children & young people that
will be using the project

CN BT 513
uP o (% 1w AUTURE

Number of children & young people who will
benefit from this project

CoRRENTLY U Podsg O - 4.5

hoes (v EUTNIRE .

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this application (please attach
any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

What do you want to do? (please describe the project you want funding for)
B‘l [ PRow Ng THE Pavicon i Tuere Wit BE A con PL!:‘”T&(,,uﬂ
NEwW  CHara e, Roon Buoe THere 8y I NCROASI NG THE UBE 2op
SPoRT. THERE Wil BLSe B (e SW L HACL LOHLCH cou
BEUseo Cor OUTOF ScteoL Hoves cLLBS ETe..

THE Wrtole Pevitiod Wi LL
USHBLE Fo& cvrrenX < FUTy

FE 1t nPlovE 5 MBIING T More
RE UsE, ‘

Page 7




Why is your project important? (and why do you want to do it?)

THE CoppedT Pruiaon (5 V1 TIRCTO TTHE C_OHM.UHI:T\‘.) lBUT
weould HEVE EPRGRenTteR WTENTIHLC WHEN U Parad gD,

——

—T’T’ Nexpg 0 B Pode As T CUREIMIT ONE | 51 M SERIOYS
NED oF RePhiR,  THhE UPARSOE woutd KLLeLS “ThHE
PAVUILLION TO Be @ UBERLL PRRISH DosETEo e THE NEXT
Fow GAIEESTIO NS ©F e Row AND B ors Ra e .

How will your project help or benefit children and young people in the community?

IT LAY LLL \O?-O\r‘rDe.‘:' A NICE ERVIRONHENT MPdG (T WMORE
ATTERCTIVE B USTR PRIEND LY EokTHE \oUnGsTERS N
e Pertse, wito MRy MoT WsE T DLE TO THE CORRENTLY
FrRLy KesTrieTe® Facwimes.

Please tell us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need (cont on separate page if necessary) Cost £

Pavictiod UPGRiape = Litccw o @ New EA(QS:CCCJ .
| ChanNAING PﬂE}HS AND 3 NMawd SMpel. Haeoo

Prus Beemel Gociimies o2 PRE-Senenr WHO

%! iEE iru.z 1% THE BotDinG.

TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = & AL, 60
fB: Matched funding in place and secured (piease list where the funding has come
rom) .
Faperd Geawr oM Wood £ 1o oo .
AL Boro UgH Vppicu Counal L 36,000 .
Hpn Rorovay I PRTS 4-Soerpe TLuUR . I

= H FEA . " t-)*;wv
Total of matched funding (B) = £LAB, ceo
A — B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) + Soex

What is the timescale for this project (completion must before 31 March 2012)

Startdate: ¥ Juay 2012 . —

Finish date: |3PRAL. €O 13—

Page 8



Reference #: COF008 Meeting date: 14.5.12
Name of Organisation Project Name
West Oxford After School Club New Club Access
Amount asked for: £1590 Timescale Immediate start

Hub Area: East Oxford

Project description?

Finish by 1.9.12

benefit the whole community.

West Oxford After School Club want to renovate and improve the adjacent
playground to provide local children with a safe and inspiring environment in
which to develop and have fun. The vision is to transform the playground into an
educational and fun outdoor learning space for the after school club that will

Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items (cont on separate page if necessary) Cost£
Installation of new door 3180
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £3180
B: Matched funding in place and secured (please list where

the funding has come fromj

After School Club would be able to fund half of the work £1590
from its reserves nb the access is one part of a large

project to renovate the playground which is being funded

from personal and grant donations as well as from the club

and school

Total of matched funding (B) = £1590
A - B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) £1580

Page 9



# young people benefiting
55

Have they applied before Yes

If yes, when, how much and have they completed

evaluation form

Comments:

Age range:

Completed by: Delia Mann — El Littlemore

Agreed . it would be helpful to see plans and the vision as described. |
suggest making a contribution of £600 towards the fund raising effort.

Suggested amount
to award
£ 600

Page 10




OXFORDSHIRE
COUNY COTUNGE
ufaritgos.

-,

CHILL OUT FUND 2012 - 2013 NG5

Cffice use gnly PEEE

Appfication number: _ CofF 003

Application received: . | lo - 12

Acknowledgement letter sent: ) _ s e 12

Amount requested: " _ iSO,

e e West Ouford After School Cuuk
Project Name Kiovs Clals Necess

How much are you requesting? {no more £ 1590

than £5k;

Has your organisation applied for this Yes No Net
funding before? AT LN e AOE
How many times have you appiied for the We have received__ ——  times before.
funding?

Total received beforeis£__

Age range of children & young people that
will be using the project

Number of children & young people who wiit 55
benefit from this project

3t W, buk of greaest valus b R-Wrang

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this application (please attiéﬁ
any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

The clule accean Lo a analk ehenasd 8l o lerge pioyetd Ho waovales
| tae mdoo\.w ?%(QM' P carldose n. Joeae d sk Thee acluios) el

QM%MJ@MGI ~ Tl nieo B 10unh WAL o
%g\ P

_\,\M«W-re_ (e Mcﬂo Ao Scle®) Chods wesia. oAl Tl

What do you want to do? {please describe the project you want funding for)

West Oxford Hﬁu&‘m@ Club va. boatd 4 a (Cona. od N b&DLL%j

Yo Weas Oxfovd Screfl Gaadeen. Codrantiy, e odjorcest plowy osta
con ontu b oCceaned i fa. enstean rnadiced si pus-pie 0 Rlanonre)
We wralde o wastal doere on "he adde oj'h—o. W +o ﬁj-fu- Ao ck

O e Q. 1o o MDI@\A—NCL C k&ovd»\ﬁh:‘-cﬂ( on Plaa OA‘Q..)

Tlaca. Lo ; LAt AAL ke G-t O heo o.s-\m\\.uij Prkia
Ll A & -favcwd& OVAr chaldo waasdil, A well ca acceaa. ©©
g proponed Cludh Ouk Zone dov oldes clukduzn ont. buskt (2ovly 2.013)

Page 11



Why is your project important? (and why do you want to do it?
anld.j,m a,zw_ia(_w\ﬁ?ﬂw A-fe(; Swﬁgl CL:ib 2 g0y }’ g s o) L'-';Q— ‘l‘ﬂaw
ovdeloer apaea A ke ALhed) gionada Catladang he Joundodmond spovios
cueea . Cluldura oves e a e,tr& 8 oue pas kit A 1o war Haisl Gxeda,
03 hpant dasre it Adaadt ampervidass | Instan fae Aoora Atk
“nAke il DLlAM asdln mere AL 2 2 ote :fm il clathdsig a ww.mjem
chande, &ww WA s s od St dosy ?%-

“tmaprove Hhe abibohy of play Radest o sondor thae avsfaby eé oues Es whan
ey are owtate. cndaout darek SupALVIZLEy | ‘

How will your project help or benefit children and young people in the community?

o e sl Cmprove Do safety o] slaler chuddien asiadan Tz chaads

E wadd cavakr Oua ooy PALA p\MGu;u_L Ghun has n~ote. occraable |

-%Sm.ﬂwwmom Lh&'{?rowmﬁ\w
Py st ondl. The Chdo va. v A Sansdd 0eMm, Ao wnciaaseh
rcczantbulnly to e adyacsak plogground, eapeally once ko
a0/ Abid Baa assmnts, WAL Ladsals Tl apaandale ot
CAA A A W loetl, auf&u s handl cAands aadk e ?w.a,swm%_

Please tell us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

L A-Breakdown of items you need {cont on separate page if necessan) Cost £
s Instaliaton of ntvs Awor 21850 .
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = L3180
B: Matched funding in place and secured {please list where the funding has come
from}
After Schosd Llute vaourd be - atete o fLond oot of Wi £ 1SAC
work. From (La, rdsenvedn .
Mb 4ae. ALLESS LA oAR Dsut o A larae. proreud B enod el e
p\.ﬁ-—&-\,p\;(o\,-\..&.d, Wil Ua v Baasp M@Aj {w«» q?um-«nl f:?i({«--\‘.* Av~adowd
Total of matched funding (B} = oae. wsait 43 fomiue Chudes Staol). | £ 1540,

A -~ B = Totat grant requested (no more than £5000} LA SAD

213 7
What is the timescale for this project (completion must before 31" March 2012)

Start date: WO cowhih STout A8 3o At fanduad Anscudokle
Finish date: O be. canmRigded b 4 120NV

Page 12



Reference #:

COF009 Meeting date:

Name of Organisation Project Name

Artisjustaword ArtOx

Amount asked for: Timescale

£2720

Hub Area: East Oxford

Project description?

Jun 12-Sep 12

techniques

Wants to run Term time art workshops, Summer Art School, Tate Modern Trip,
Exhibition. Workshops are aimed at recruiting young people (including disabled,
disadvantaged and vulnerable) for summer projects and introducing them to new

Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items (cont on separate page if necessary) Cost £5595
Term time venue hire 450
Term time art workers 750
Term time materials 225
Tate Modern Trip 440
Summer Venue hire 500
Summer Art workers 2400
Summer Materials 300
Exhibition 530
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £5595
B: Matched funding in place and secured (picase list where 2875
the funding has come from}

Term time art workers 375
Summer art workers 2400
Exhibition 100
Total of matched funding (B) = 2875
A — B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) 2720

Page 13




# young people benefiting Age range:
50+ 13-19
Have they applied before Yes No
v

if yes, when, how much and have they completed £2000
evaluation form

Yes
Comments:

This sounds a really interesting project . | wonder how they will recruit
vulnerable young people and would suggest there is a link to the Early
Intervention Service to help locate the cohort. It also makes sense to see if
any of this work could be undertaken at Early Intervention hubs and
satellites, would like the El to be involved in some way to locate the cohort. |
suggest Chill Out makes a financial contribution to this of £500 and also can
make in kind contributions as suggested.

Suggested amount
to award
£ 500

Delia Mann El Littlmore

Page 14



CHILL OUT FUND 2012 - 2013

P e
LOXPORDSHIRE |
COUMTT COUNGIL |
WaeW, DA gevk

e 3 5

Office use only

funding before?

Application number: COrr 909

Application received: = ) -
Acknowledgement letter sent: <Lk )2, -

Amount requested, £ 2 320

Name of Organisation ‘Rf‘hﬁj usta -MQFd
Project Name AT""'OX

How much are you requeasting? {(no more E &?2 O

than £5k) '

Has your organisation applied for this Yeogh No

How many times have you applied for the
funding?

We have raceived ! times before.

Total received before is £+

Age range of children & young people that

will be using the project ) 3 S
Number of children & young people who will 50 4
benefit from this project -

have taken part tn Pasy pf%@c:ts
Uoong pesple vere cspeaial

ey 4o
a London ﬁmdenj and hawe A Propes xiubirtron -

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this application {please atfach
any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

Ts progek. was planaed i vespons Ho dendve (M Yoy Pl who

Ao A YeOAGUES, visit

Sommel At oo
Tode MaEMAnP

£ xrhon

What do you want to do? (please describe the project you want funding for)
retm g art Workshops - 1S evevt
¥ % to az.f:,?owg Ref ~ 2 st
-0 dey \ong
157~ 25 young pecple- (¢ Shentt
=1 day {ong veelead tnp fo \ondon epliery
2o young People —~ & Stad-
= Avkwerk fon Wovkshogs m{(essmra\-lﬂ Wounted .
Packnes 0rgs wilsuppe Saff o Sspport vy ildion wiv addutional needs

TwWeEkend s<Esens (2 ws)

eseens (s*hr@_

Page 15




Why is your project impbrtant? (and why do you want to do it?)
The oS e fue Powey ‘o pmfoo‘-’\dtl alle e Hag poavid we l'u’t.’_:i’ﬂ .
Ha\ﬂﬁcf)’h«i} opporhunity fo Grprets onegert cam owe WIgt impadts on
gerd conhden® ang sext maoR

The young People who atevd ouwsr woreahops Lokl ke glve i C@\?Df"'\)ﬂﬁ‘j
o ¢ cnasdwe and to mae fnend® i a SR dind Sappcinr@
Ennvorwvient

How will your project help or benefii children and young peopie in the community?

Yoong people will ko daverredt fom unsage and s Scual gl oot
D, SeSSIonS WAl ke Qe dund Aot

Yoy pesple WAl howe fue e o swaw foonnly ¥ s
fneer actwerke v A professionally hung exuaodon.

Disawled v fton dasabied Yowng people. WA Tl hgwo TUL OROME +o
toe povk W A Posthvie Acrivay Hogetue ¢

Piease tsli us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of ifems you are seeking funding for
B - How ruch maich funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need {sant o separate pags (f necsssary) Cost g
TErm NG VeV e Lo
TR it Ak wWoryS 180
oM hne MaRvais 225
o de wiod 2o -tmp Lo
SUMAM Y Enve Yang )
SO Wy At Wovieys Z4co
SU MW Ee Mate il S RCO
& xnorhion S20

TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A)= S5E458

E: Mateched funding in place and secured (piease fist where the funding has coma

from)

,/ { ok
«}C}Cy f—t _ i G:C - %

Total of matched funding (B) = <5 Nl w 2818

L A - B = Total grani requested (no more than £5000) bl B
5

‘What is the timescale for this project {completion must before 31° March 2012)

Start date: Jone 2o

Finish date: Sept 20V

Page 16



L OTLTF | SL8TF S6S5F
OEPF 0013 0€SF (0£3) Aoand (053) stwewysayay (00z3) Sureld (05F) Suduey (00TF) dMUA uonIqIyYy |
00£3 % 00cY 01 x Kep 30d 0¢3 STRLISIBIAl JSWWING
- 00¥C3 00¥C3 01 xAeprodyoes 03 @ RIS | SIOIOM UV Jowung |
00SF & 00S3 (0S3 X sAwp 1) QU2 Pe UoISn ] QI ANUS A JOWIUING
0rr3 . Ovy3 yoea (93 @ J9S ¥ 0027 4or0D din uapop 21e ),
L _STC3 - STT3 g1 x uorssos 1ad ¢15 S[BLIQIEIA] SWIT} ULID ],
SLEF SLEF 0§L3 g1 xuorssas 12d yora 73 @ PUIS T | SIONIOM WY S} WID],
03 g 0S¥ ¢1 % (y 1ad o17) voissas Jod (€7 @ SonuoA snowep | SIIY SNUSA W UL,
- I0§ Suipunj 350)
Supisy | Yyl | way| ojuy waly
XOuy
-ounmergord uonigyxe 1no Jo wed se pesuieape pue ajdoad Funok Jo spusiy 2 siuale ] WOL UMeIp

99 [[1M 22UIPNY ‘uoUIGLy Xy 109f01d Jo pus 18 pakerdsip pue pajunow Ajfeuorssayord oq [ sAOYSHIOM [[B WOL JIOMUY — UORIqIYXF

‘szxiom poddns Apddns [im ur ajdood SunoA Supjooq suonesiuesio Jaulie ] — spaau [euonppe yiim idoad SunoA jo jroddng

“peis mefty 4 pue ojdoad Sunok oz ‘wopuo 01 din puaxdom Suoj Ae( — drg wWIspoy e |

“goisses sad yreis melry ¢ % uolssas 1ad ojdoad BunoA ¢z 03 ¢ “UONIGIYXE SPI1EMO) BUDIOA 'SUOTSSIS
ot (1e) Sunnp jures| sanbiugpay uo Surdofoas( ‘poirad xeam ¢ 1940 soerd Suiye) sdoysyrom Juof Aep O] — [00YIS JIY IWUING

‘uoIssas 1od geis melty

7 29 o1doad Funok 7 01 § ‘senbruyos) mau o} way) Furonponut pue s1oaford seuurns o 10§ (S[qRIBUNA 29 PaFejuBApESIp ‘Pa[qesIp

Suipniour) ofdoad Funok Funimioss e pawre sdoysNICA — (SIYZ) SWOISSIS TUIUSAD PUE PUYIOM ] — SAOYSHI0A 118 JUIT) WIS ],

Xouy

(melry) promeisnilsgay — punj no [y

Page 17



Reference #: COF010 Meeting date: May
Name of Organisation Project Name
Woodstock Youth Club Active Sports

Amount asked for: Timescale Tune 3017 to
£1825 i
(Match ongoing
funding
£1800

Hub Area: Witney ;

Project description?

week,

of games available to the young people.

The youth club has raised money to pay a sports organizer and this and the
volunteer in the art room and is going very well with attendance climbing by the

Most of the sports equipment at the club is very old and have been repaired may
times by volunteers but much of it is now beyond repair.
equipment to increase the momentum of new membership and expand the number

Need new sport

Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items (cont on separate page if necessary) Cost £3625.20
Youth worker costs @ £35/session/year 1800
Table tennis table 427.70
Unihoc sets 98.55
Indoor goals 100.00
Outdoor basketball net and stands 529.95
Volleyball nets and stands 75.00
Football target sheet 19.00
Foothalls. Volleyballs, badminton equipment etc 75.00

Art materials to be purchased over the year 500.00
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £3625.20
B: Matched funding in place and secured (pleass list where £1800
the funding has come from}

COOP community Fund } funding for youth worker 1300.00
Keith Rae Trust } costs 500.00
Total of matched funding (B) = 1800.00
A - B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) 1825.20

Page 18



# young people benefiting Age range:
40-60 8-16

Have they applied before Yes No

If yes, when, how much and have they completed
evaluation form

Comments:

This sounds like a positive project for young people in Woodstock. | would
support this funding application so that new sports equipment can be
purchased. However that it is important to note that the funds will not pay for
the ongoing maintenance of the equipment or worker costs.

Suggested amount

to award
Completed by: Annelies Henshall £1825 20

Page 19



RECEIVED

[
-('J—fﬂce use only
Application number: CAF O
Application received: I b V2
Acknowledgement letter sent: 1%Ly, 172
Amount reguested: FlsSSO
Name of Organisation WOODSIDCK. Yo T Chird
Project Name Aciy £ SPORTS
How much are you requesting? (no more () HOloh furehrs /
than £5k) 1625 / \§00
Has your organisation applied for this Yes ((No’/
funding before?
How many times have you applied for the We have received_____times before.
funding?

Total received before is £

Age range of children & young people that QYRS O (6 RS
will be using the project

Number of children & young people who will o~ 6O - a f/)qa‘x HO P&v’ wee fe
benefit from this project

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this application {please attach
any supporting documentation to demonsftrate their involvement) 2P
THE YouM ChuR WAS CETDING ACSS WErA ATENDED, 80 younG U

PERE ASKED WHY AND THEY A1 ea RoR, Asg! W HEN FRice®
WHAT ThHey Wouh> K<z QM QulG prork& THEZ O T RS
50 vaRious THINGE WEKRE TRIED N (T moneY PrRom A PRI
D,  orperT DAVCE., ORGHNISED SPoTS, ART ACTIVT1ES,

INTER House TOURN amensis AP THE Deasiond wis 7 LAQuen

ﬂ £ Q;:/‘I:T"'.—( i WP W . G
ot t

e

L (XA

el

ArD— PO BreT e YT L Z0 THE PRY FOOM

What do you want to do? (please describe the project you want funding for)

e HAVE RABeD monNey 7 PAY A SPORTS odepnisci? AVP
WIS ANO  THe UoLwwiztk 8 THE PRT RN s GONE ver
AL | PrTENOMCE IS i mBivG- WEER BY wEEK -

HowEuER MOosT of OuR QRS @I ANET 1S VERY, VERY Ok
kas REBV  REMIRE MANY Times B VOAMNEBR BuT mud

s

OF 1S BLYoMD ANy FURINER REFAIR (hy pigrps SPory

EQu PmENT TO JNCR GASE THE MOMERTUM 0 P NEV  MEMBERSH I

BN  EXPAN D  TTHE  NumGER  of  EPMES AL BRE
Page 20



Why is your project important? (and why do you want to do it?)
WoDSTOCE HAS A VERY EXPERIENCED AFDER IV CHRLS ONM VR

WE DRE FINDING THE comBIwplon of Ms EOPSRIGUE Anid>

: E B IANENT
mAkE TS oK PR PRERT 1D ’e‘%'f

BELT O8N HIS ) AOMSNON HE 1S CETTIRG oN A B, Bur]|

(THE Sings AND YOUTH OF $AM TNE SPoRIS ORGHBASSE 1S LORK(

N

How will your project help or benefit children and young people in the community?

T BENEFIS Mem By SETING pavy ofF THaM BAck T THE
B AND oFF THE STREETS

T 18 MEVRTHY EXERUSE

T EHONKES TEWM BPRIT

7 ﬁ%@@& ap HE TIME OF UOMMLZERS T2 WORK Wik
MORE  “DIFFICunT’ manBeks ARD (NChupg THEM AGP v

|

Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items (cont on separate page if necessary) Cost £3625.20

- | Youth worker costs @ £35/session/year 1800
[ | Table ten nis table 427,70
|, | Unihoc sets 98.55 [
|, | Indoor goals 100.00 SESREER
| Outdoor basketball net and stands 529.95 IR
| | Volleyball nets and stands 75.00 —_—

. | Football target sheet 19.00 —_—
_ | Footballs. Volleyballs, badminton equipment etc 75.00 e
I Art materials to be purchased over the year 500.00 e
| TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £3625.20
~ ['B: Matched funding in place and secured (please list where £1800
_J the funding has coma fromj
- 'COOP community Fund } funding for youth worker 1300.00
— | Keith Rae Trust } costs 500.00
= | Total of matched funding (B) = 1800.00
. | A-B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) 1825.20

What is the timescale for this project (completion must before I March2042) rAy Aotld

Start date: <une tLo |-

Finish date. (s Pudcrrdsel B SEP abid - o Twsi e o RE LCh For M ANY

WA

Page 21



Reference #: COF011 Meeting date: May
Name of Organisation Project Name
Faringdon Twinning Association London 2012 Youth Project
Amount asked for: £550 Timescale July 7% to
July 30" 2012

Hub Area: Abingdon

Project description?

They would like to organize an Olympic Themed Exhange for the Youth of Le
Mele and Faringdon to experience the Olympics/Paralympics on their doorstep.
This will be be led by 2 young leaders from Faringdon and Villages.

Organise an exchange visit to Le Mele led by 2 young leaders who will be 18/19.

Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items (cont on separate page if necessary) Cost £1100
Travel for 2 young leaders to Le Mele and return 150
Travel to London for 30 yp from Le Mele and Faringdon 300
Blue badge guide to Olympic area for 30 yp 150
L.ondon Eye tickets 250
L.ondon Open Top Bus Tour 250
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £1100
B: Matched funding in place and secured (piease listwhere | £550
the funding has come from)

Fundraising by Faringdon Youth Exchange £550
Participants

Total of matched fundingLB) = £550
A - B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) £550

Page 22




# young people benefiting

30

Have they applied before Yes

If yes, when, how much and have they completed

evaluation form

Comments:

Age range:

No

12-19

proposal.

Completed by: James Carter

I'm happy to award this the full amount requested. Given that there is a
Paralympic focus and reference to young people from diverse backgrounds,
the project would benefit from clarity/consideration about ensuring young
people from disadvantaged backgrounds and those with disabilities form part
of the cohort. Otherwise this seems like a well considered worthwhile

Suggested amount
to award
£550

Page 23




RECEIVED
{5 APR 2UiZ

% OXFORDSHIRE
COUNTY COUNCIL
wng tiafordifiica. gk

CHILL OUT FUND 2012 - 2013 —

ki
Office-se-only =-~-=== | —F
Application number: | (OFOLL.
Applicationreceved: .. .. gl 12
Acknowledgement fettersent: =~ || -4, 172
Amountrequested: .- - 1 LSS
Name of Organisation The Faringdon Twinning Association
Project Name fondon 2012 Youth Project
How much are you requesting? (no more than £5k) | £500

[ Has your organisation applied for this funding before? | No |

| Age range of children & young people that will be using the project 12—-19 yrs
Number of children & young people who will benefit from this project | 28 - 30

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this application (please attach any
supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

My name is Bethan Hand and 1 am 17 years of age. 1am a member of the Youth Committee for the
Faringdon and Villages Twinning Association in South Oxfordshire. | have taken part in our Youth
Exchange since { was 12 years old. This has meani travelling to Le Mele, a similar sized town in
Normandy, France and staying with a family and helping to make decisions about planning a week of
activities for the Young French People when they visit us. Over the past few years | have travelled to lLe
Mele with the Faringdon Committee to be the Youth Representative at the joint committee meeting. |
also have attended the joint committee meetings when they happen in Faringdon as well. The Twinning
experience has now given me the courage to leave school and live in France for a year from September
20121

[ decided to apply for this grant as | am about to leave school and we will require new Young Leaders to
take on this role. We hope to give our Youth Exchange an Olympic Theme this year and this will require
considerable funding. The young people involved in the Exchange from Faringdon and Le Mele wilt not
have had this opportunity before to experience the Olympics/Paralympics first hand.

What do you want to do? {please describe the project you want funding for)

We wish to apply for funding to:

Organise an Olympic Themed Exchange for the Youth of Le Mele and Faringdon to experience the
Otympics/Paralympics on their doorstep. This will be ied by the 2 Young Leaders from F aringdon and
Villages.

Organise an exchange visit to Le Mele led by 2 Young Leaders who will be 18 or 19 years oid.

Page 24



Why is your project important? (and why do you want to do it?)

The benefit of an exchange programme for our community is tremendous as it represents :

. a real life context for a foreign language and therefore improved motivation and performance in
languages in general

. friendship across national boundaries which is so important in our Olympic Year

. increased seif awareness and assurance

. direct contact with another European country

confidence and motivation to travel and explore others countries

Why do we wish to do it:

This is for the benefit of young people who live in Faringdon and surrounding villages but attend a variety
of schools. Thus bringing together young people in a community with different backgrounds. The local
school does not have a French Exchange programme so it is vital that the community organizes one.

How will your project help or benefit children and young people in the community?

Whilst in France the young people will stay in pairs with host families and during the day they will go on
visits and spend time as a group. This helps them understand how a different culture lives and gives
them a taste of French life as well as spending time with their own English group of friends from different
schools.

They will have a female and male leader who will both be 18-19 yrs old. These young leaders gain a
huge amount from the experience as they are accompanying a group to another country but under the
supervision of the Faringdon and Le Mele Twinning Committee.

Whilst in Faringdon the French and English Youth will have the chance to get to know each other through
the exciting visit to showcase the London 2012 Games on our doorstep.

Please tell us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need (cont on separate page if necessary) Cost £
Travel for 2 Young Leaders from Faringdon to Le Mele and retum. £150
Travel to London for 28 Young Peopile from Le Mele and Faringdon and 2 Leaders £300

Blue Badge Guide to Olympic area for 28 Young People from Le Mele and Faringdon and 2 £150
Leaders

London Eye tickets for 28 Young People from Le Mele and Faringdon and 2 Leaders £250
London Open Top Bus Tour for 28 Young People from Le Mele and Faringdon and 2 Leaders | £250
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £1100
B: Matched funding in place and secured (please iist where the funding has come from)

Fundraising by the Faringdon Youth Exchange participants. £550
Total of matched funding (B) = £550
A - B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) £550
What is the timescale for this project

Start date: July 70 2012

Finish date: July 30™ 2012

Page 25



Reference #: COF012 Meeting date: May
Name of Organisation Project Name

Didcot Air Training Corps Replacement Minibus
Amount asked for: £5000 Timescale Juneto

Hub Area: Didcot

Project description?

September 2013

first aid training, Duke of Edinburgh and a lot more.

The Didcot Air Training Corps would like to replace their aging and high cost
minibus with a either a brand new or second hand 15 seater minibus. The minibus
covers several hundred miles a year transporting cadets from Didcot and
surrounding villages to community events. In addition, the bus transports cadets
to the main ATC activities across southern England for flying, gliding, shooting

Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items {cont on separate page if necessary)

Cost £28000 or
£15000

Second hand minibus 15000

Or

New Minibus 28000

TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = Cost £28000 or
£15000

B: Matched funding in place and secured (please list where

the funding has come from)

Fundraised 3200

Reserves set aside from prior fundraising 5000

Total of matched funding (B) = £8200

A — B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) £5000

Page 26




# young people benefiting Age range:
50 13-19

Have they applied before Yes No

If yes, when, how much and have they completed
evaluation form

Comments:

| agree that the AIR Training Corps should have funding towards their mini-
bus.

| appreciate that the ATC groups provide very valuable learning, positive
activities and practical skills for young people. | recognize too that a number
of vulnerable young people are supported through their engagement in ATC
groups. The ATC teams also play an important part in their local
communities and do inspire their peers to join the ATC or Sea and Army

Cadets. Suggested amount

to award

Completed by: Susan Blake — Didcot El £2 000

Page 27



CHILL OUT FUND 2012 - 2013

T
OXFORDSHIRE
COUNTY COUNCIL

T wnowondordstue gk

Office use only

Application number: =0 7
Application received: |6 4. 172
Acknowledgement letter sent: K- Y, )72
Amount requested: i ey A

Name of Organisation’

2410 Didcot Air Training Corps

Project Name

Replacement Minibus

How much are you requesting? (no more £ 5,000
than £5k) .
Has your organisation applied for this Yes No v

funding before?

How many times have you applied for the
funding?

We have received times before.

Total received heforeis £ 0

Age range of children & young people that
will be using the project

13 to 20

Number of children & young people who will
benefit from this project

52 in 2012, approximately 50 per year for 6

years

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this application (please attach
any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

Cadets have been fundraising in late 2011 and 2012 to raise funds to replace the squadron
minibus. The minibus was purchased second hand in 2005 and now has significant mileage on it
and is costing substantial funds to maintain now due to age.

Cadets have been raising funds through a number of channels in late 2011 and 2012, for example:
1. Tesco Bag pack Christmas 2011 ~ raised £ 2,000
2. Tesco Bag pack Easter 2012 — raised £ 700
3. Infineum Community Fund donation — raised £500
Cadets will be actively involved in further fundraising in 2012, including:
1. 50/50 split with Royal British Legion on sponsored walk in May 2012, target of £ 1,000

What do you want to do? (please describe the project you want funding for)

Page 28




To replace the aging and high-cost minibus with a brand new or second hand 15/17-seater

minibus. Brand new will be around £ 28,000 whilst we expect to be able to buy a second
hand for around £ 15,000.

Target date in June 2012.

Page 29



Why is your project important? (and why do you want to do it?)

The minibus covers several hundred miles a year transporting cadets from Didcot and surrounding
villages to community events such as hospital fetes, Cholsey Model Mania and Harwell Model
Railway Show where they perform car-parking, first aid and stewardship roles. In addition, the bus
transports cadets to the main ATC activities across southern England, as far as Cornwall. These
events include: Flying, Gliding, Shooting, First Aid training, Sports and Duke of Edinburgh
activities. Didcot is a very active outdoor squadron and is often involved in adventure training
activities such as road marching, hill walking and camping.

The squadron owns a large trailer used to carry marquees, tents and equipment, and this has to be
towed by the minibus.

How will your project help or benefit children and young people in the community?

Didcot Squadron presently has just over 50 cadets who meet twice a week and have activities
most weekends. These activities include those listed above, as well as academic studies leading to
BTEC Certificate in Aviation Studies and the BTEC Diploma in Public Services, for some cadets.
These are nationally recognised qualifications that give ATC cadets a differentiator on their CV
from other applicants in a very challenging job market.

Please tell us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need (cont on separate page if necessary) Cost £
Second Hand minibus 15000
New minibus 28000
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = 28000
B: Matched funding in place and secured (piease list where the funding has come

from}

Raised in 2011/2012 to date 3200
Reserves set aside from prior fundraising 5000
Total of matched funding (B) = 8200
A — B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) 5000

What is the timescale for this project (completion must before 31° March 2013)

Start date: | June to September 2012

]QM s Page 3@605” B e




Reference #: COF013

Name of Organisation

Meeting date:

Project Name

The Sport for Streets Initiative

Youth Qutreach Vehicle

Amount asked for: Timescale

£4366.80

Hub Area: County

Project description?

16™ May to
30™ March 2013

lighting and an external PA system to provide events .

They would like to build a unique young person’s street games vehicle which will
provide sporting opportunities for young people in any environment. The vehicle
will be a converted out of service ambulance which will be equipped with flood

Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items {cont on separate page if necessary)

Cost £20,366.80

Vechicle 5000
Pop tent shelter 706.80
Flood Lights 1800
Sound system (PA) 1800
Insurance 2000
Staff training (Driver) 560
Inflatable court 8500
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £20,366.80
B: Matched funding in place and secured (pleaso listwhere | £16000
the funding has come from)
Ovation systems donation, part funded £14000
Charitable incomes £2000
Total of matched funding (B) = £16000
A — B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) £4366.80
# young people benefiting Age range:

2500 10-21

Page 31




Have they applied before Yes

No

If yes, when, how much and have they completed

evaluation form

Comments:

Completed by: Ruth Ashwell

This seems a really exciting project and important that the organization links
well with existing providers through Oxfordshire County Council Early
Intervention Hubs as well as District Councils to ensure best value.

Suggested amount
to award
£4366.80

Page 32




OXFORDSHIRE
COUNTY COUNCIL

wwwe ainedehine gov.ukc

CHILL OUT FUND 2012 - 2013

Office use only L REAE EE
Application number: OOl 5 kdiake: |
Application received: 15:U-1 2

| Acknowledgement letter sent: A5 U )2

| Amount requested: 034630

Aty ke i A {1+

Name of Organisation
/(N.g Sl Coll SMEESS WOWmATIVE

Project Name Soora Ousizeacd Verco s

How much are you requesting? {(no more

than £5k) £ Soeo U A6 B O

Has your organisation applied for this Yes @
funding before?

How many times have you applied for the We have received___——  times before.
funding?

Total received beforeis£__—

Age range of children & young people that

will be using the project 1O - 7
Number of children & young people who will
benefit from this project \W oL 7S50+

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this application (please attach
any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

As & New CHALT  \IE  WavE Comdlea€ld LNourk Poode 2 oot
CoZeD>T  PRoOoSecTs. @ THEC Vet DESiGd 23D ATracueD  CompordenatS
MEET U MNESDS OF ol QIREET woaxe—] PR ST Qo WE Havd Cua-X=ed

CIRTAL  PaltsS ©F THE  DESIES  To @Sl TUE VEHILLE Surs Musisfell
Pro Scers,

Wi pAvE A NPT o s oS TROSTEE Cga-{.\’..' bd.m-\-‘\f"le HE S Com e
O AL PRoScerS TO GOS0 THAT e vl PROSCETS AL Somanl
A Cu e T,

What do you want to do? (please describe the project you want funding for)

WE  Wouno k€ o Bewd A UROUE foordk Felfodl  STeEs GAND
Viried  wWdicd Wit  Paevidlf SPolTu offapTadTIE] Gl Yowad & FEoll W
Aue ErnidonmendT,

THE Vrieed Wit B3€ A ComuvalTED our OF SclUitl  @mMTotAIE wWihiln

Wite X @ PPID ot Food LiGThas ASD Ad Ovillac PA S TE™ s py S
PRoADE  EesdTS W A2 ENVRSD fesdT

O ToantD) ot B A Zo0e (2 A~ 1S EATABE  SfeiT Covlt (t’-’cwa’-hx-u ?.ﬂ...)

CMUC??‘!)

Page 33



Why is your project important? (and why do you want to do it?)

WE  OFFe. OuvTizAcH SPRTS W oZB3ed + RORAL  (otanedl | CuRRanori
WE  CAD eARZ 4 COmTED E@moligntT ACD ARE T D oS
Pl DuRAN eIt MedTHs,

WE A E TO CREATE AL AT oSHUORE Dol oud CefQiendY Lo AT
COMMES TATIAIE Duaad b GAmED ;| sefic 43D Wdeng FolSS B
PROSECT Cxam€Pth] WH oWl Ff AT REPUA  Lder
TS Al ACERPS e ACD A (EoTTAL U W CLE . Se wE At SRl
MRE  SeP$eudS AND (Do td s pmodid RoodE (S SAFEL. EravidamdmevTS

Tr i 2aad

How will your project help or benefit children and young people in the community?
T-\—"l Ol Comenons = oRAcacH SPRTS DeviloPreor AN (AICA o]
WE A ENCoRARS oD FOAL T TALTKAIPATE 2D Reded AL HeatTYy
CREE TVmE AcTialel ) THER owr~> DOaveed TS ADD By Doeost So
ETelE Tl DT0  PuRSUERE  THESE  ActuianidS RlTHer.

O SPaTS PRoSECTS ARE MNORD  MA S TREAMm SARTS, WC ARET A
T AcuwmtS el SemeThede D@a@le SN TG (seAlfx oo PP XE Wt
W HAVE  FowrdD Acar 1S GaAS ey oF W Jre2sST

‘g@cfv\ T S Vetred WE Aen o FASE A PomDel. OF eSS AW CoinS
O D BccElS TO THESE SFo2TS D AZSAS  WVmeet HAENT paD TS oPidio

H—

Please tell us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need (cont on separate page if necessary) CostE O >l o).
VER Wl |, o of Sdtaed McleeBES 26 e SPz~sefl SO00.
oPIENT  Saflel o6 . 5O
Froop worvtS LSOO .
SoumD  Scsten  (PA) DS, o0Beald GPue Feeo- (K00
WO SUARICE Zooo ik
Srace  AlAwede  ((Prwen) Séc .

NEATARLE Gl |, 1MAGa=C R TAT RS SSco

TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = 1207366, 50

B: Matched funding in place and secured (piease list where the funding has come

from)

OVETW RS SuSTEMS s ariend Pa2iT sDED iy 000
CATLATA TR & 1 o T O

Total of matched funding (B) = &, cco

A — B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) WAtE o/

What is the timescale for this project (completion must before 31 March 2013)

Start date: 16.05. 201

Finish date: 30.03. 213

Page 34



Reference #: COF014 Meeting date: May
Name of Organisation Project Name

Oxfordshire Sports Partnership School Games level 3 festival
Amount asked for: £5000 Timescale September 2011 to

Hub Area:. County

Project description?

6" July 2012

on with their activity.

training support for our volunteers.

The Oxfordshire School Games Level 3 festival aims to provide a high profile and
inspiration final setting for the year round activity taking place in schools. They
are seeking an increased access to leisure time activity for children and young
people, which will take the form of inspiring children and young people to carry

A key factor is the integration and involvement of children and young people with
a disability within the festival. To this end they are submitting for additional
support for:- the children and young people with a disability taking part;
providing information to increase participation after the event; capacity and

Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items (cont on separate page if necessary) Cost £75000
Venue hire 11200
Health and Safety 4550
Marcomms /opening ceremany 13275
Catering 1900
Transport 4500
NGB costs 3800
Contingency 2000
CSP event management 20000
Workforce training 4500
Teacher cover 3375
LOC costs 900

Page 35



Adapted sports equipment for disability sport ie sports 3000
wheelchairs
Tshirts for competitor children with a disability 750
Training bursary for key young person volunteers 1000
Participant pack including incentives to carry on after the 250
festival
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £75, 000
B: Matched funding in place and secured (please listwhere | £70, 000
the funding has come from;
Sport England £70, 000
Total of matched funding (B) = £70,000
A — B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) £5000.00
# young people benefiting Age range:

2000 3-13

3-18

Have they applied before Yes l No

If yes, when, how much and have they completed

evaluation form e

Comments:

event.

This is a good bid with significant fund raising from Sport England to cover
the core elements of the festival. | welcome the additional thoughts that
would include young people with disabilities more fully in such a magnificent

Completed by: Ruth Ashwell

Suggested amount
to award
£5000

Page 36




CHILL OUT FUND 2012 - 2013

OXFORDSHIRE
COUNTY COUNCIL

Office use only

Application number: corolY

Application received: 1B L) 2~

Acknowledgement letter sent: V€7 Ly 2~

Amount requested: :

Name of Organisation Oxfordshire Sports Partnership

Project Name Oxfordshire School Games level 3 festival

How much are you requesting? (no more than
£5k)

£5000

Has your organisation applied for this funding
before?

Yes X No

How many times have you applied for the
funding?

We have applied 2 times before.

Age range of children & young people that will
be using the project

Yrs 3-13
Age 8 - 18 yrs old

Number of children & young people who will
benefit from this project

2000 children and young people will be attending
the Oxfordshire School Games Level 3 Festival on
the 5™ and 6% July.

We estimate that up to 20,000 young people
across Oxfordshire will have taken part in all the
inter and intra school competitions leading up to
the Level 3 Finals day, the leadership training
enabling young people to officiate at the festival,
the cultural work including the design and creation
of Olympic torches for the opening ceremony, the
creation of the code of conduct for competitors
and spectators, performances for the opening
ceremonies on the 5% and 6" July 2012 (primary
and secondary age groups).

The Oxfordshire School Games does not just
benefit those who are taking part in sport but
offers a wider reach to involve children and young
people in cultural and volunteering roles which are
important elements of the L3 Oxfordshire School
Games Festival.

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this application (please attach
any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

We asked partners involved with the Oxfordshire School Games who were able to
consult with groups of young people who are/have been involved in different ways with the 2012
Oxfordshire School Games (e.g. those who are designing the torches / some who are/have competed in
sporting competitions /young people who are working on the values of the school games / codes of
conduct) to help complete the following sections of the form:

Page 37




Why is the Oxfordshire School Games important? (and why do you want to do it?)
How will the Oxfordshire School Games help or benefit children and young people in the
community?

The following groups of young people have been asked to complete the above questions:

1. Yr 8 students from Carterton Community College who have worked on the design of the Olympic
Torches that wiil be used in the opening ceremonies at the L3 Oxfordshire School Games

2. Young peopte who have received leadership training to enable them to officiate and provide
leadership at the L3 Oxfordshire School Games Festival on 5th and 6th July

3. Young people from St Johns’ Primary School, Wallingford who have co-produced the Code of
Conduct with secondary school students from King Alfred’s School, Wantage.

4. Young people from The Cooper School in North Oxfordshire who have qualified to compete in the
L3 Swimming Competition

5. Young people aged between 11-16 yrs old from Special Schools, Iffley Mead in Oxford and
Springfield School in Witney who will be asked why they enjoy sport and what they enioy most
about being involved in sporting competitions and meeting and taking part in competitions with
other young people.

Their work which has been received in time will be attached to the application and combined to
complete the original application form as evidence of their involvement. Some of the answers that we
hope to include may not arrive in time for submission due to the Easter School Holidays falling right
before the deadline date of 16™ April. We will collate expected responses received after the deadline
and send them on in the hope they will be allowed to form part of this submission.

The information that we've received / expect to receive as part of this consultation will be fed into the
mix for evaluating the 2012 project.

Please find attached a Summary document - detailing the partners who were asked to consuit with the
children and young people, who these children and young people are, where they have come from and
what their involvements are with the Oxfordshire School Games. I've attached the collated responses
from consultations that have taken place and emails from the partners who've not yet received the
expected responses, providing approx timescales for the information to arrive. Any information from
these consultations that has not arrived by the 16th April deadline for submission will be coliated and
sent on when received to add to this submission. The information from the young peopie will also be
used in the mix for evaluating the 2012 Oxfordshire School Games from the perspective of children and

young people.

What do you want to do? (please describe the project you want funding for)

The Oxfordshire School Games Level 3 festival aims to provide a high profile and inspiration final setting
for the year round activity taking place in schools.

Above all we are seeking an increased access to leisure time activity for children and young people.
Which will take the form of inspiring children and young people to carry on with their activity

A key factor is the integration and involvement of children and young people with a disability within the
festival.

To this end we are submitting for additional support for:

o The children and young people with a disability taking part
s Providing information to increase participation after the event
e Capacity and training support for our volunteers

Page 38




Why is your project important? (and why do you want to do it?)

The Oxfordshire School Games bullds on the magic of the Olympics and Paralympics, helping to create a
sporting legacy by encouraging young people to engage and enjoy sport.

It is a year long event and a celebration of Oxfordshire sport and will involve over 20,000 young people
in sporting competitions within and between schools, It also offers additional opportunities for
involvement in areas such as leadership ~ training young people to officiate competitions and support
volunteer teams on the day, design and creation of Olympic torches, performances at the Opening
Ceremonies to name a few,

"We feel that being able to design the torch that teams will carry gives us a chance to be
involved in a different aspect of the games. It brings the spirit of the Olympics/Paralympics by
designing a torch. It also targets different young people to get involved in the school games. We believe
that the school games mirrors the Olympics/Paralympics by allowing different districts to compete
against each other on a day of celebration of competition that also promotes the cultural element” Yr 8
Students, Carterton Community College, West Oxfordshire, - designing torches for Olympic
Ceremony

Why do you want to be an Official at the Oxfordshire School Games?

I would like to be an official at the School Games because I like helping the others out and seeing
other people smile and seeing and helping them achieve new things” Female, Age 17, Has learning
and some social issues. She is a Level 1 Gymnastics Coach and one of the School Games
Leaders for the Level 3 Oxfordshire School Games Festival and she helps out with Special
School Sport.

It is open to children of all abilities from schools across the County.

The Oxfordshire School Games focuses on the element of inclusion and on Day 1 of the festival features
inclusive sports such as Boccia, Goal Ball and Seated Volley ball for both able bodied and young people
with a disability.

When asked why is the Oxfordshire School Games important for young people with a Physical and/or
Learning Challenge:

“Because it Is fair to give everyone a fair opportunity. Treated the same. They won't feel pressured
into joining In. they will work together as a team. Everyone will be trained to make everyone feel at
ease. Everyone in a fun place to learn in a fun environment” Female, Age 17, Has learning and some
social issues. She Is a Level 1 Gymnastics Coach and one of the School Games Leaders for the
Level 3 Oxfordshire School Games Festival and she helps out with Special School Sport.

The Oxfordshire School Games values for 2012 are the Olympic and Paralympic Values which are
inclusive and designed to produce positive outcomes for all participating young people.

It is a celebration of sport and healthy physical activity, run by a partnership of Schools, School Games
Organisers, school sport partnerships, sports national governing bodies and the core team of the
Oxfordshire Sports Partnership

The Oxfordshire School Games have the full support of schools, local authorities and the participating
sports, who will be coming together annually to manage this celebration of sport.

The Oxfordshire School Games will be a high profile event in the County Calendar and national funding
has been secured until 2014,

The date for the 2012 final high profile Oxfordshire School Games Festival is the 5™ and 6" July 2012.
The venue is Oxford University Sports Complex, Iffley Road, Oxford, combined with additional sporting
grounds and facilities on the adjacent Christchurch Sports ground and Magadalen College School to
accommodate the vast number of sports and young people involved in the L3 Oxfordshire School
Games Festival.

Page 39




How will your project help or benefit children and young people in the community?

The Oxfordshire School Games are intended to encourage young people to become involved in sport
and a healthy life style, whether as participants, coaches or sports leaders, or participating in the
cultural elements of the opening ceremony or working on cuitural projects that demonstrate the
Olympic and Paralympics Values.

The benefits are increased participation for children at the margins of sport, creating more players,
positive life style habits and more coaches and sports leaders into clubs.

1t is providing new experiences for young people, giving them the opportunity to be part of a large
scale sports competition utilizing the top class sports facilities of Iffley Road Sports Complex, where the
Sub-4 minute mile was achieved by Sir Roger Bannister CBE; Christchurch and Magdalene College
School.

We think that young people will be enthusiastic and it will encourage them to get involved in sports in
the community. One student commented that it gives young people the opportunity to compete at all
levels and get into the spirit of London 2012.The students felt that the young people would feel proud
to represent their school and district and to be able to compete at a facility that is beyond the school
field.”

Yr 8 Students, Carterton Community College, West Oxfordshire, - designing torches for
Olympic Ceremony

When asked What are the benefits for you learning to be a coach and an official?

"The benefits will be I will be able to help out and be able to lead a group when there is not enough
people to lead the group. This will also benefit my CV. But the main point is where I get the pleasure of
helping them out.” Female, Age 17, Has learning and some social issues. She is a Level 1
Gymnastics Coach and one of the School Games Leaders for the Level 3 Oxfordshire School
Games Festival and she helps out with Special School Sport.

Please tell us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need (cont on separate page if necessary) Cost£

Adapted sports equipment for disability sport i.e. sports wheelchairs 3000

T shirts for competitor children with a disability 750

Training bursary for key young person volunteers 1000

Participant pack including incentives to carry on after the festival 250
see  adlachar

TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = 5000

B: Matched funding in place and secured (please list whero the funding has come

from)

We have secured £70,000 from Sport England to run the programme

but the proposed budget does not or cannot cover the items above.

Total of matched funding (B) = 0

A - B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) 5000

What is the timescale for this project (completion must before 31* March 2012)

Start date: September 2011

Finish date: 6" July 2012

Page 40




2012 Oxfordshire School Games Budget

Fapenditure [Area 2092 Bules ] |
Venue hire 11200
Health and Safety 4550
Marcomms /ogening ceremony 13275
Catering 1200
Transgort 4500
NGB costs 3800
Contingency 2500
CSP event management 20000
‘Workforce training 4500
Teacher cover 3375
LOC costs 300
Chill Qut Fund expenditure 5000
Overall TOTAL 75000
Income Sport Engtand -70000
OCC Chill Out Fund -5000

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



	Agenda
	4 Chill Out Fund 2012/13 - May 2012
	Bids


